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To the Honourable S. A. Fisher, M.P.,
Minister of Agriculture.

, , Archives Branch has been conducted,
Sir,—During the past year the work o - 1904 The principal task

as far as possible, on the lines marked out in my i P ipnpe an investigation)
which we have undertaken for the advancement o is onca ^ ’yiew 0{ publishing a
or critical examination of the archives of t e °™ml°"’ enquirers. It would seem 
book of reference, or general guide, for the service o u ^ ^ ^ done in order to
that little argument is requisite to prove tha »e t0 the public, is
render the information contained in the mass o , f mi Although
to „t the P»h„ Woo, „..t «t cL., 1 hope
our investigation, for the purpose of a guide, is P ■ archives of the United
that it will be merely the introduction to a work em i a => indications given
States and Europe, in so far as they relate to this country. ^ ^ q{ Materials for 
in such books of reference, selections might be prin e une , £ tbe archives
the History of Canada. In the present volume a summary is V many other
found on the Island of Orleans. A similar rePort ^ ^e Dominion is to lie 
parishes, but as the information to be derived details here. In
systematically arranged and printed, it is not desirable to direction of the Rev.
the Province of Quebec the examination has been com uc i faeilitate the
P. M. O’Leary, D.S.O., sometime
object we have in view, His Grace the Arclnbis lop ^ q{ the Branch by giving
clergy of his diocese, inviting them to cooperate tvavelling was difficult, the
free access to their papers. In the winter mont is, archives of the Bishop’s
Rev. Mr. O’Leary devoted his time to an examination <> .if the Pro-Palace. There is, of course, much work to be accomplish^ ^V^av be ^Ld 
vince can be visited, but the value of what has already been don y m0et with 
from the summaries here published. The plan we havc^a« have ex-
the approval of scholars and the custodians ot îeiou s, ... service,
pressed a desire that their collections should be calen am oi investigate the

Dr. James Hannay, F.R.S.C., the historian, has been ^esbgato ^
Archives of the Maritime Provinces. He has already mac ' m-enort which is here 
the papers he has examined, and he has also prepared a general repo ,
quoted,— . ,

“ Having been selected by the Minister of Agriculture to ex^ ^ Canada,
“ oil the Historical material in the Maritime Provinces, a' ai >jova Scotia as the
“ I proceeded to Halifax in the first week of Ju y, • • ' , j the Maritime Pro-
“ most proper field to begin my work because it is than those of either
“vinces, ami also because its Archives have lieen better attended to
“New Brunswick or Prince Edward Island. identical with the old French

“The term Nova Scotia, is popularly held , „ js correct enough, but a
“ Province of Acadia and for ordinary purposes ns ' :«-erencos in their meaning and
“ reference to the original charters shows very g .... different areas of territory
“ the words Acadia and Nova Scotia have both represented very different 
“ in times past.


